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Major Thomas A. Townsend (USMC, Ret.)

Dear Major Townsend,

Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune has received your June 10, 2000
request for information regarding the origin of. the drinking
water supplied to MOQ 3219 and MOQ 2509 from 1965-67. Pursuant
to your request, Camp Lejeune has determined that the Hadnot
Point plant provided water to the above referenced residences
during the time period in question. The Holcomb Boulevard plant
was not constructed until 1972. :

Regarding your requests for information sent to Headquarters,
U.S. Marine Corps, and the Office of the Judge Advocate General
(Claims, Investigatioms, and Tort Litigation), Marine Corps '
Base, Camp Lejeune is currently searching its records for
information that will be -responsive to your questions. As soon
as such information is located and compiled, we will respond to
you. We respectfully ask for your patience while our efforts

are underway.
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